## **Mohammad Tashfeen**

AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email: ilo@scee.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Mohammad Tashfeen is working as AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Mohammad Tashfeen has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Inventory Management and Operations Research NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2022 - 2024
BBA in Operations and Finance	2015 - 2019
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2024- Present
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2023 - 2024
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
Industry Liaison Officer	2023 - 2023
School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	
Industry Liaison Officer	2021 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Brands Relationship Officer	2020 - 2021
Leverify , Civic Centre, Bahria Town Phase 4, Rawalpindi	
Order Management Specialist	2019 - 2020
Keeptruckin , Laraib Plaza, 2nd Floor, I 8 Markaz, Islamabad	